Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub
Committee

North Tyneside Council
18 February 2022

Friday, 25 February 2022 0.02 Chamber - Quadrant, The Silverlink North, Cobalt
Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 OBY commencing at 10.00 am.

Agenda Page
ltem

1. Appointment of Chair
The Sub-committee to appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2. Declarations of Interest
Members of the Sub-committee are invited to declare any registerable
and/or non-registerable interests in matters appearing on the agenda
and the nature of that interest.

3. Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings 3-8

To note the procedure for hearing and determining an application for
the grant of a new Premises Licence.

4. Ali Baba, 51 Nile Street, North Shields, NE29 0BG 9-126

To give consideration to an application for the grant of a new Premises
Licence in respect of Ali Baba, 51/51A Nile Street, North Shields, NE29
0BG.

Circulation overleaf ...

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting and receive information about it.

North Tyneside Council wants to make it easier for you to get hold of the information you need.
We are able to provide our documents in alternative formats including Braille, audiotape, large
print and alternative languages.




Members of the Licensing Sub Committee

Councillor Janet Hunter Councillor Tommy Mulvenna
Councillor John O'Shea



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003
NORTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING OF AN APPLICATION BEFORE
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (“the Committee”)
The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003, are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

Each application that comes before this Committee will be treated on its own merits,
and this Licensing Authority will take its decision based upon:

The merits of the application

The promotion of the four licensing objectives

The Statement of Licensing Policy of North Tyneside Council

The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Procedure of the Committee is as follows:

1. The Chair of the Committee will open the hearing and will ask all persons present at
the hearing to identify themselves. The Chair will then explain the procedure to be
followed at the hearing.

2. The Committee will then consider any request made by a party under regulation 8(2)
of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 for permission for a person to
attend as a witness on his/her behalf.

3. The Licensing Officer will present a report to the Committee outlining the application,
any relevant representations and the relevant sections of the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance.

4. The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Licensing Officer.

5. The Applicant or their representative will then be invited to address the Committee to
clarify any information arising from the officer’s report, if necessary.

6. Each of the Responsible Authorities which have made representations will be invited
to address the Committee about the application, to indicate why they consider the
issues they have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to
object to the application or notice (as applicable).

Page 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

If a Responsible Authority has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness,
then they may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Responsible Authorities.

Each of the Other Persons who have made representations will be invited to address
the Committee about the application, indicating why they consider the issues they
have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to object to the
application or notice (as applicable).

If any Other Person has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then
they may call that witness.

Note: In order to avoid repetition and to expedite proceedings at the hearing,
objectors within the same group of Other Persons are encouraged to appoint an
agreed spokesperson to address the Committee.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other Persons or
their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative will be invited to address the Committee, as to
why they consider the issues raised by the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to be irrelevant to the licensing objectives and why they consider the Committee
should grant their application or notice (as applicable).

If the Applicant has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then they
may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant, their
representative or their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Applicant, their representatives or their witness(es).

Any of the Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant,
their representative or their witness(es).

Page 4



18.

19.

20

21.

22.

23

24

25.

The Chair of the Committee will invite each of the Responsible Authorities to make a
brief closing statement. Each Responsible Authority should ideally take no longer than
10 minutes to make their closing statements

The Chair will invite each of the Other Persons to make a brief closing statement.
Each of the Other Persons will be entitled to a maximum of 10 minutes in which to
make their closing statements.

The Chair will invite the Applicant or their representative to make a brief closing
statement. Each Applicant should ideally take no longer than 10 minutes to make their
closing statements.

The Chair will ask all parties if they are satisfied that they have said all they wish to.

The Committee will retire in private to consider the application and make its
determination. The Legal Adviser will be present to ensure that all matters of law,
evidence and procedure are adhered to appropriately but will not take part in the
decision.

In considering any representations or a notice made by any party, the Committee may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of
their application, representations or notice (as the case may be) either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

The Committee shall disregard any information given by a party or by any person to
whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by the Committee, which is not
relevant to:

(i)  their application, representations or a notice (as the case may be) or, in the case
of another person, the application, representations or notice of the party
requesting their attendance; and

(i)  the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a
notice given by a chief officer of police, the prevention of crime and disorder
licensing objective.

Parties are reminded that any documentary or other information or evidence they wish
to produce in support of their application or representation must have been disclosed
to all parties prior to the hearing taking place. Late representations, documents or
evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

The Committee will return to announce its decision. A written notice of the decision will
be provided to app parties in accordance with statutory requirements. The decision
letter will include the reasons for the decision, and any conditions placed upon the
licence (if granted) and the licensing objective(s) they relate to. The notification of
decision will include information on a party’s right to appeal against the Committee’s
decision.

Page 5



General Matters

1.

Expectations on parties

The Licensing Authority expects all parties to a hearing to endeavour to address any
iIssues openly and to work towards an amicable resolution, if at all possible, prior to
the hearing taking place.

All parties will be expected to:

(i) demonstrate which of the four licensing objectives are addressed in relation to
each of the issues they wish to raise at the hearing; and

(i) draw to the Committee’s attention any relevant aspects of the National Guidance
or local Statement of Licensing Policy which they also consider are particularly
relevant to the Committee’s consideration of the issues the party(ies) has/have
raised.

Agreement that a hearing is unnecessary

A Licensing Authority can dispense with holding a hearing if all persons concerned
(applicants and parties raising a representation) give notice to the Licensing Authority
prior to the hearing date that they consider it unnecessary.

Where all such persons have given such notice, and the Licensing Authority agrees
that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing Authority will give notice to the parties
that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Failure of parties to attend
The hearing may proceed in the absence of any party who has informed the Licensing
Authority that they do not intend to attend or be represented at the hearing.

If a party fails to attend or be represented at a hearing without notifying the Licensing
Authority, the Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specific date if it considers it to
be in the public interest to do so, or alternatively may proceed with the hearing in the
party’s absence. In the interests of the other parties, costs and efficiency, hearings
will generally proceed notwithstanding the absence of any party (including the
Applicant).

Where it is decided to proceed in a party’s absence, all notices and representations
received from the absent party will be considered by the Committee.

If, in exceptional circumstances, a decision is made to adjourn a hearing all parties will
be advised of the date, time and venue to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Questioning of parties

The Licensing Authority will generally allow all parties to ask questions of another
party present, but this decision will be taken on a case by case basis and in some
exceptional circumstances (a reason will be given) cross examination may be
prohibited.

Page 6



Further clarification

When addressing the Committee each party shall respond specifically to any points of
which it received notice (with the Notice of Hearing) upon which the Committee was
seeking clarification.

Questioning by Legal Adviser
The legal adviser to the Committee may ask questions on behalf of, or in addition to,
the Committee members themselves.

Hearsay evidence
Hearsay evidence will be admissible provided that it is relevant. The weight to be
attributed to hearsay evidence will be a matter for the Committee.

Persons behaving in a disruptive manner

The Committee has the right to exclude any person disrupting the hearing, at their
discretion. The Committee can refuse to allow that person to return or, alternatively,
may permit him/her to return on such conditions as the Committee may decide. Any
person required to leave the hearing may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Committee in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give
orally had they not been required to leave.

No decision-making by Ward Members

A member of the Licensing Committee shall not be entitled to participate in any
decision-making in relation to any licensing application concerning premises in the
Ward for which he/she serves as Councillor.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

REPORT

Meeting/ Licensing Sub-Committee

Decision
Maker(s)
Date: 25" February 2022 Report by:  Jeff Young
Licensing Officer
@ 643 6903
Contact Jeff Young
Officer(s): Licensing Officer
@ 643 6903
Title of Licensing Act 2003 Ward(s): Riverside
Report:
Ali Baba
51 — 51a Nile Street
North Shields
NE29 0BG
1.0 Summary / Purpose of Report
1.1 Licensing Sub-Committee

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, where representations have been
received from a Responsible Authority or Other Persons in respect of an
application for a Premises Licence a hearing must be held to consider them
unless the parties and the Authority agree to dispense with a hearing. There
has been no such agreement in relation to this application. Sub-Committees
have been established in accordance with provisions of the Act for the purpose
of hearing such applications.

1.2 The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine the application from
Matios Limited for a premises known as Ali Baba, 51 — 51a Nile Street, North
Shields (“the Premises”).

1.3 A representative from the applicant company has been invited to attend the
meeting in support of the application. All persons making relevant
representations have also been invited to attend.

Licensing Act 2003 Page 9



1.4

15

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

Representations from Responsible Authorities and Other Persons

The application has been forwarded to the Chief Officer of Police, Fire
Authority, Local Planning Authority, Environmental Health Authority, Health and
Safety Enforcement Agency, Licensing Authority, Director of Public Health,
Weights and Measures Authority and the Local Safeguarding Children Board
with a view to any of these Responsible Authorities inspecting the premises if
deemed appropriate by them and to enable them to comment on the
application.

The application has been advertised at the premises, in a local newspaper and
on the Authority’s Website as prescribed.

There have been no representations from other persons such as residents.
Representations have however been received from Responsible Authorities
which are attached to this report at Appendix 5.

Authority to make decisions

In relation to an application for the grant of a Premises Licence the Licensing
Sub-Committee can, under the Licensing Act 2003:

e grant a Licence subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule
and appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in addition to the
mandatory conditions,

¢ exclude from the scope of the Licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates,

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor

e orreject the application.

Once the Sub-Committee has reached a decision, the decision and reasons for
the decision must be given in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Application

This report relates to an application for a New Premise Licence in respect of Ali
Baba 51 — 51a Nile Street, North Shields, NE29 0BG.

On 17" December 2021 during routine visits in the area, Licensing Officers
visited the Premises because it was noted that the premises was operating as
an “Off Licence” and exposing alcohol for sale. It was quickly established that
the Premises did not have a Premises Licence and Officers therefore advised
the shop owner that the alcohol must be removed from display. A subsequent
visit on 20" December 2021 identified that the Premises continued to trade
unlicensed. On 22" December a test purchase was conducted when alcohol
and other items were successfully purchased.

On 23" December 2021 Police and Licensing Officers subsequently removed a
substantial amount of alcohol from the premises along with other items.

Licensing Act 2003 Page 10



2.4

2.5

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

A valid application for a premises licence was received by North Tyneside
Council on 6" January 2022.

A copy of the application form is attached at Appendix 1, a plan of the

premises is attached at Appendix 2 and a map of the area is attached at
Appendix 3

The Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence under Section 17 of
The Licensing Act 2003

The Application for Grant of the Premises Licence is made pursuant to Section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the relevant Section of the Act dealing with
the determination of such an Application is contained in Section 18 of the Act.
The application for a premise licence is as follows:

1. To permit Supply of Alcohol (off the premises)

e Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 23:00

2. General Opening Times:

e Not specified
The Licence, if granted, will be subject to Mandatory Conditions which are
attached at Appendix 4 of the report.
Promotion of Licensing Objectives
The applicant company has included the following additional steps in the
operating schedule which it intends to take in order to promote the licensing
objectives.
These are set out within Appendix 1 at Section M of the application form.
The Parties

The Parties to the hearing will be:

1. The Applicant Company — Matios Limited — Registered Office 18 Victoria
Street, Gateshead, NE11 9AX

2. Responsible Authorities, namely — The Licensing Authority, Chief Officer of
Police, Director of Public Health and the Weights and Measures Authority.

For consideration

The areas for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee are:

Licensing Act 2003 Page 11



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

11.2

e Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in relation to Ali Baba
51 — 51a Nile Street North Shields, NE29 0BG.

The North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant part of the Policy —
Section 6.7 — Licences — Premises Licences and Section 10 — Licensing
Objectives.

The Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under S182 Licensing Act 2003 - Chapter 2 Licensing Objectives and to
Chapter 8 Applications for premises licences, Chapter 9 Determining
applications and Chapter 10 Conditions attached to premises licences and club
premises certificates.

For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application in whatever way it
sees fit taking into consideration Regulators’ Code under the Legislative and
Regulatory Reform Act 2006 and The Equality Act 2010.

Associated Papers

Appendix 1 — The application for the Grant of a Premises Licence
Appendix 2 — Plan of the Premises

Appendix 3 — Map

Appendix 4 — Mandatory Conditions

Appendix 5 — Relevant representations

Background Information

The following background papers have been used in the compilation of this
Report and are available for inspection at the offices of the authors of the
Report:

North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Licensing Act 2003 and Regulations

Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 from
the Home Office

Delegation Scheme — Licensing Committee 7 February 2005

Licensing Act 2003 Page 12



APPENDIX 1

Page 13



Page 14



BedAcieD

=l
North Tyneside Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we  MATIOS LT

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

5) NMile Spreet
NMoven Shields
NELA OB G

Post town Postcode

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i as alimited company/limited liability Z/ please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited Lability) please complete section (B)

iii  as-an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

O
O

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [0 please complete section (B)
c) arecognised club O
O

d) acharity = please complete section (B)

Page 15



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

]
f) a health service body [ please complete section B)
O

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part []  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below): ;

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the E/
premises for licensable activities; or

1 am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

ogd

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for

Mr J M [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearé oldorover [1  Please tick ves
Nationality
Current residential
address if different from
premises address
Post town Postcode

Daytinte contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 16



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

: Other Title (for
Mr [ Ms O Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Tam 18yearsoldorover ~ [] Please tick yes

Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit “share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information) ‘

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
-(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Address

v MATIos  LTD

A}

Registered numi)er (wiwre applicable)

|2 40 4716 2-

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

LimigeA Compfany

Page 17




A VW YTy A0 W oL [

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

b os a Sarall S hep on /Vi’e Svee

6PP0 5% bre Poss ol o

I£ 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedﬁlcs 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
©)
d)
€)
f

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box 8))

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box Q)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (&), D or(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 18

Pléase tick all that

apply
O
O
O
1
O
O
n
O




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 19

qlﬂ



A

Plays ill rformance of a pla 1

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors D

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non s timings. Wh ou intend to use th ises for
the performance of pl ifferent times to those listed in th
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors m

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fn Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read gnidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 21




C

Indoor sporting events: | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and '

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
i r sporti ents at different times to those listed in th
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri '

Sat

Sun

Page 22




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 23




E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and rs or outdoors or both — pl tick ¢ Indoors |

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) :

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed seasonal variations for the performance of li usic
(please read guidance note 5) o

Thur

Fri Non standard timi h ou i t i for

h rmance of live music at different tim h in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoeors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 0O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
.Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
¢ plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 25




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors D

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Ngn standﬂd timings. Whgre you intend to use the nx_‘gmiggg for

f different times to those li in th
M&l&n&a&.ﬂ (please read guidance note 6)
- Sat
Sun

Page 26




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing
. falling within (e), (f) or

®

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read.

Mon guidance note 3) _ Outdoors | []

Both |

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur - State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

' description to that falling Wlthlll (e), (1) or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
() (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 27




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 0
'Day | Start | Finish _ Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
- Wed ariations for the provision of late night
refres hmgm (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non timings, Wh ui i e the premises for
ﬂlﬂmon_o_flfﬂmwmhmﬂt.at_mmsum
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 28




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Qn the
Standard days and . — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
timings (please read e

uidance note 7 €
) ) premises g
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon 0 g 2.3\ 0 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Tue 08 2300

Wed 103 [23:00

Thur I, 3 23, Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
100 § the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fi1p2 123009

St |p8 | 230

S | p3 | 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please se¢ declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name 5_0‘,/;?( v Dava
Date of birth ) ) -

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known) | 1, PRI ?P e A (‘ ar P4 bheon

Issuing licensing authority (if known) (s enae 2 e (/( Coun ¢: ‘ ¢

Page 29

[




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

on standard timings. Wh u intend the premis
li ifferent times from Ii i olumn

the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 30




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
’fﬂf é’cﬁwwf s ke assegn enlg o Hax ﬁamd[; % _ﬁt km%w{ v"!’
infory carcred o4 l'm'be: @n/{ P Lgau."&f in tuads
?i»(jj 5‘?4/ ‘i‘rm% to Cnswre  ta JMM.S A trads
A dyd 3 3'».-411» wey e und u-gt i 4 Mo ¢ llege] Sales ang

nade . Cenppad 4y qrencs) e/f— Custompers and %th’v'."lq e
arewd Prémige o - ™

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Mo alcolo! to be keplon th Prenges at anyf fiwe et
nght , and we will Aisplay Clear Sigus 4o stusd s
VE’N [va‘ sel ﬂj R{C{ohﬂ( “o l«dﬂ{b’t’&]ﬁ Al @Fr_lj bvﬂ‘

wleolef to wles 1§ Jors old (AU Stafk fmming | Cugs
5"1'4”/"5 Ths . Mo suprly *’f mlcolrel b O”’é"::q;xica‘éedpqﬁ_,_

¢) Public safety
Wype \ep t Prrwmses clean au] outsde too
Mo 3’//}1 ﬂ‘é’ wy a/(w[u:’/ be me{ Prent seX v
avound 1t au keeep the arm trdy, Nof alloswed to

Cd

conswm aleobel nside He ship ar new e Quopl
Sotsde. A houn 88 installed the CCTU stk %ﬂ%ﬁ“}s’:’(

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Mo Aoybi;%;u{. music 2 Providig  we ke e
Meist 40 Yty miniseen~ ok U 17("( v -

N e s4pply 2f— alebhd %o vey  Pranke pupl ol ayting,
dso wide 18 Yus old ( Tac \D will bt ﬂwm frvn
£ Hdste MM’*) ./)M;brmd& , 2eyo to l eyana unmlJ ;
rude ; abuse ,..,‘;{ msS Ldha viors.

¢) The protection of children from harm
Me aleolud  will be grven [ Sedipae | EALJ(
tead & 'g) ol “b'f]‘l"mﬁ ( Stw# Tf"”’“‘%)— We qlse

/Wﬁ‘b‘df'(“( A CCT\I (,b‘Mc\,\ evu~ 4l pPremvses
insrde and  oudsrel - .

Page 31



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

@ Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee. d
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. Q/

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others m
where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated 0
premises supervisor, if applicable.

®  Iunderstand that I must now advertise my application. Er
® [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. ﬁ

@  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability parinerships] I have
mmcluded documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2603, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 20606 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Page 32



Signature ——

DA 05 /0\ /2021
Capaciy Ownev

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town I | Postcode I

Telephone number (if any) I T

If vou wanld nrefer ns fo corresnond with vou hv e-mail. vour e-mail address (optional)
=

Page 33



Page 34



APPENDIX 2

Page 35



| ‘oN 1says

HITYS 7Y — A8 NOISIASH]

31w

£V DOOL:L Fvos

| -dsm td
434 ONIMYYQJ "ON LO3royd

100]4 punoig

0380d0dd ANV ONILSIX3

dOHS LSIX3
Lot
VyVa AVadYS 0L N9IS3Q 035040
] 199f0sd
viwr | o]
980 62 IN

133¥LS AN LS

HITYS Ty~ AR NMYHQ

SUOIPPUOD 3Ys Aq paulusiap
Jojpue uBisap pasaauibus ns o} aBueys o} 1oalqns pue
BNEDIPUI 21E S|2A3] qB|S 100y 10 punolf pasodoid Auy ‘b

SJUBWN30p pue sBuelp pasualajal || yIm
wanounfuos ul peal aq o} sie siesodoid Juawdo(@asq ¢

sasodind NOJLYNIQNOOD 10} Ajajos pasn
8q 03 s1 Buimelp siyy uo pajeatpul uonewoul ubisag 'z

TNIOM a0
Joj LON pue sasodind ,SNIYIANIL, 1o} pasn og
o} Buimesp siy} Uo pauIgluos uoewlajul 1o sjesodald ‘L

S31ON 103rodd

‘Buimelp ayy uo paryBiyBiy
LRSS AR SOITTEY Ut BT W0{R Rajou S

Jaubisaq (ediould
lzozo3azt ISeRNP 40 paUGOU JusID

- 53|l |apow Buimoljo) a1} suiz)uod Bumelp siyy

*SUOIEPUSWILI0IaI
SJ3)N2BJNUEW 3L Q1M 35UBPI0aJE Ul ARoIGS
pasn aq o} are Qanpoud pue sjeusjew Aejaudoid |y -

SpIEpURLS Yeig e g pur suonenBay Buppng
M 32UBPIODOE Ul UINELIPUN 3q ©) 3IL SHIOM Iy »

‘wayy a} panddns suejd aseq
10 Aouedaiasip sjeas 1o Aseunase ay) Joj a|qisuodsas aq
j0ULRS AYH * p q Tle Buisn p d

e q dy pue melp >m__uwc ET

“AVH woly uoissiulad uspim
$531dx@ Inouim paanpoidal aq jou Jleys Bumelp siy) «

*Aluo suoisuswip panBy o) 310Ap “sUCISUSWIP
Aue ujepasse o} pajess aq Jou jjeys Bumelp sy «

S35UIWIWOD J10Mm Aue B10jag
J03WYa.E 34 0} papodss aq o 3.e sappuedaldsip Auy -

“31IS U0 P209Ya 34 0} 48 S|9A3| PUR SUOISUSWIP [y «

S310ON

flll.l.mm.N " . ~ - & £y A o /o

, o oM 7
q T o _
< ai0)g 7

w

ca .
I 7
(%]
7 JoYoo)y a
= =
SOA|3
[oyoo)y 1°S m =
g 10} A -4
‘ abpuiy ||
%
%
b —_— I
09’y 56°L gL'z gL}

Page 36

IS gy eagsprS Xy (S




APPENDIX 3

Page 37



1861 : 9|eds sjuswiwon
108910001 J9qWINN V1S | 10uno) epissuA] yoN awyredsq
®¥ed | |1ounog apisauk] UHON uonesiuebiQ

220z Aenugad g1

1089100010 JequinN 85uao1T ASAING SOUBUPIQ

'Z10Z Wubu sseqelep pue 1ybuAdoD umold @ [1DUN0D apISBUA L YLION
‘sbuipsasoid

1A 10 uonnoasoud o) pes| Aew pue JyBuAdoD umolD sebulyul
uononpoudsi pasuoyineun “z1.0z 1ybiidoD umoln @ souQ Alsuone)s
sAisslepy JaH 10 Ja]j0u0QD aUl JO Jleysq uo ASAING 8oUBUPIO

1o uoissiwiad sy Yim [eusiew AsANg sdUBUPIQ 8} Lol paonpoids

198)S 9|IN eLs - LS

eqeg Il



APPENDIX 4

Page 39



Page 40



Mandatory Conditions

Section 19 Licensing Act 2003
Off Sales

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:-

(a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or The Licensing Act
2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with effect from 1st October 2010 as
amended on 1st October 2014

1.(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premise licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3)The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -

(a)  aholographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature. Authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014 with effect from 28th
May 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—
P-=D+(DxV)
where—
(i)
P is the permitted price,

(ii)
Page 41



D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)
V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)

“relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence—

(i)

the holder of the premises licence,

(i)

the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii)

the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d)

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)
"valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2
on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second
day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 42



APPENDIX 5

Page 43



Page 44



| wish to make a representation in regards of the following Application:
Ali Baba

Applicant’s name (if known) :
Matios Ltd

Premises name and address:
51 Nile Street, North Shields, NE29 0BG

Application for a:-
Premise Licence

Name of Responsible Authority: Phil Scott on behalf of Licensing Authority

Tel No:

Address where you would like us to correspond with you:

Quadrant East,
The Silverlink North,

Cobalt Business Park,
North Tyneside, NE27 OBY

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant and
will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please state under which of the licensing objective(s) your representation is being
made (eg. Prevention of Crime & Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public
Safety, the Protection of Children from Harm).

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Page 45




My representation is based on the following:
(You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not then the Licensing
Committee may not understand why you have made a representation).

You may attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — Please number all
extra pages and put your name on the top of each page.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples (ensuring the representation
relates to the licensing objective(s)).

| am the Director for Environment, Housing and Leisure in relation to Licensing
matters. In this capacity | wish to raise this representation on behalf of the Licensing
Authority, following the application for a premises licence submitted by Matios Ltd, due
to the concerns expressed below.

Prior to the date of the premises licence application, the applicant had not applied for a
licence and no licence was in force for the named premises under the Licensing Act

2003.

On 17 December 2021, Licensing Officers on routine visits to the North Shields area,
entered the premises called Ali Baba in belief that it did not hold a Premises Licence
Inside, officers found the shop to be stocked with a substantial amount of alcohol. With
one staff member in attendance, Officers asked to speak to the owner of the premises
on the telephone. Mr Sardar Dara identified himself as the owner. Mr Dara advised that
an application to sell alcohol had been made and that he had been advised that sales
could take place pending this approval. Officers advised that this was not the case and
that all sales of alcohol must stop immediately until a granted Premises Licence was in
force. Mr Dara confirmed he understood this. Officers requested the alcohol to be
covered and removed from sale. This was also repeated to the staff member in

attendance.

Officers later checked with the licensing office and no application for a Premises
Licence had been made.

On 20 December 2021 Officers noted alcohol still to be on display at the premises.

As a result, on 22 December 2021 a test purchase was undertaken. Officers were able
to purchase a 70 cl bottle of Smirnoff ice from the shop. It was noted on this date that
the alcohol was not covered, and a large amount was available for sale.

In addition to the alcohol, a number of fireworks were found to be on display in the
premises. The Fire Service were asked to visit the premises on 23 December 2021
and as no registration, risk assessment or fire-fighting equipment were in place, they
were removed.

On 23 December 2021 Licensing Officers visited the premises with Northumbria Police
and Trading Standards Officers. Alcohol was found to still be on sale without a
Premises Licence in force. Northumbria Police removed the majority of the alcohol
from the premises so as to prevent any further unauthorised sales taking place.

Page 46



The Police also found more boxes of fireworks in the upstairs flat to the premises.
Trading Standards aiso removed an amount of tobacco from the premises for
investigations into the duty paid status.

It is my view that a licence should not be granted. The applicant has shown a disregard
for the legislation by initially selling alcohol without a licence and then continuing to sell
despite the breaches being brought to his attention. The applicant had been made
aware that the continued sales were illegal. In addition, despite advising Officers that
he held a Personal Licence no such licence is held by Mr Dara.

It is a criminal offence under section 136 of the 2003 Act to carry on any of the
licensable activities other than in accordance with a licence or other authorisation
under the 2003 Act. The fine for this offence is unlimited.

Signed

Phil Scott, Director of Environment, Housing and Leisure

Page 47



Page 48



Quadrant, The Silverlink North,
Cobalt Business Park,

North Tyneside, NE27 OBY
Tel: 0191 643 2104

North Tyneside Licensing Committee
North Tyneside Council

Quadrant East, The Silverlink North,
Cobalt Business Park,

North Tyneside, NE27 0BY

2 February 2022
Dear Sir/Madam,
Application for a Premises Licence: Ali Baba Store, 51 Nile Street

As the Director of Public Health for the borough | have responsibility for improving
population health and providing leadership for health improvement and protection. |
am therefore concerned about the evidence supplied by Trading Standards and
others which alleges that alcohol has been sold at 51 Nile Street without a licence
and that illicit tobacco has also been present.

The activities at this premise appear to undermine the licensing objectives to prevent
crime and disorder and protect children from harm, and | do not believe that the
applicant has demonstrated that he would be able to uphold the licensing objectives
by trading in this illegal and unregulated manner.

The sale of alcohol is rightly subject to robust regulation as it can cause harm to
health when consumed at high risk levels and can also impact negatively on society
through crime and disorder. Aicohol is linked to over 60 medical conditions and was
linked to 39% of violent crimes in England from 2006-2016 and almost 20% of all
reported domestic abuse incidents locally in 2021. Alcohol misuse is estimated to
cost the NHS about £3.5 billion a year, but the total cost to society is estimated to be
£21 billion a year with a cost of £83 million in North Tyneside.

In 2020-2021 there were over 4,000 hospital admissions for residents of North
Tyneside due to alcohol-related conditions, which is higher per head than the
England and North East averages. The rate of hospital admissions for under 18s for
alcohol-specific conditions in North Tyneside is over two times the national average
and the highest in the North East. The licensing objectives exist to minimise the risks
to the public, and | am concerned that the unregulated sale of alcohol at this premise
does not uphold these objectives and there is a risk that alcohol could be sold in a
way that is harmful to health. | am concerned that the business owner does not take
his responsibilities seriously

I am also concerned about the apparent/alleged sales of illicit tobacco at the
premise. Cigarettes, no matter where they are sold, are the only legal consumer

www.northtyneside.gov.uk ONTCouncilTeam O@NTCounciITeam

Page 49



product that, when used exactly as the manufacturer intends them to be used, will kill
at least half of its users and every year in the North East, over 5,000 people die
because of smoking. Tobacco smoke contains thousands of poisonous chemicals
causing 16 types of cancer and other conditions. Smoking is also responsible for
driving some of the inequalities that we see in our borough as children and adults in
more deprived areas and certain occupations are twice as likely to smoke. At a
societal level, dealing with the impact of smoking costs the North Tyneside economy
over £57m every year, including over £5m on social care costs.

While fewer people than ever are smoking, illegal cigarettes are often responsible for
getting children initiated into smoking. The sale of illegal and unregulated tobacco
poses a risk to health for all residents, particularly children, and it is a criminal activity
that supports a trade that encourages children to become addicted to tobacco at
younger ages and promotes dangerous products. The availability of illicit tobacco
undermines every measure that’s put in place to reduce smoking rates particularly
taxation, age of sale legislation and packaging regulations. Based on the findings of
a major public survey across Tyne and Wear, Northumberland, and County Durham
in 2021 more than 7 in 10 children aged 14-17 who smoke have been offered illegal
tobacco and half buy it. Shops are the source of 14% of children's illegal tobacco
purchases. Also, 15% of smokers in the sample area, around 36,000 people, buy
illegal tobacco and more than 8 in 10 of these buyers say it helps them smoke i.e.,
when otherwise high prices would motivate them to quit.

Whilst some illegalillicit tobacco products are smuggled genuine products and
foreign brands where no duty has been paid to the Treasury, some counterfeit
tobacco has previously been found to contain arsenic, rat droppings and far more tar
and carbon monoxide than legal products. Furthermore, the trade is linked to
organised crime fuelling human trafficking, loan sharks and the drug trade.

Itis clear that in order to prevent further criminal activity and protect children from
harm this premises licence should not be granted.

Thank you for the opportunity to raise my concerns, and should you require any
further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Wendy Burke
Director of Public Health and Responsible Authority

Page 50



20" January 2022.

Licensing Officer,
Licensing Department,
Killingworth Site,
Harvey Combe,
Killingworth,
Newcastle-Upon-Tyne,
NE12 6UB.

Dear Mrs S Graham,

Re: Application for a premises licence at 51 Nile Street, North Shields, NE29 0BG
Applicant: - Matios Limited.

In respect of the grant of the above application, | have the following comments to make and wish
to lodge the following representation:-

On the 23" December 2021, in a joint visit with Northumbria Police, North Tyneside Council
Trading Standards and North Tyneside Council Licensing Officers, attended a shop called Ali
Baba, 51 Nile Street, North Shields. The reason for the joint visit was, it was believed that the
shop was selling alcohol without the proper authorisation, contrary to Section 136 (1) (a) and (b),
also Section 136 (5) (a), and Section 137 (1) exposing alcohol for unauthorised sale and Section
138 (1) keeping alcohol on premises for unauthorised sale of the Licensing Act 2003.

On entering the shop there was a substantial amount of alcohol was on display, as well as
fireworks. The alcohol was on display inside the shop, the fireworks were also in the shop and in

the upstairs rooms, being used as bedrooms.
The alcohol was seized by Police officers and entered into our force property system. A
Statement is attached from Sgt Preston 837. Also contained in the sergeants statement is an

itemised list of all the alcohol seized.
Not all the alcohol could be removed; some wine had to be left in the shop, as there were no more

available vehicles to remove the rest. Photographs are also attached of alcohol in sity, inside the
shop. Also attached are photographs of the location of the Fireworks. The amount of fireworks
were: 5 x boxes “Calypso” brand, 3 x boxes Rio Grande brand, 10 x packets of rockets. The Fire
service has confirmed there was no authorisation in place for this premises to sell or store

fireworks.

May | request the committee to have a regard to North Tyneside Council statement of licensing
Policy para 10.1. In considering any licensing applications before it, the authority shall have
regard to section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 which requires a local authority to do all it

reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its locality.

The right to enter and search the premises is contained in sections 179(1) and 180(1) of the
Licensing Act 2003. The officers had reason to believe, that alcohol was being sold and stored on

the premises.

Page 51



On the 6" January 2022, a licence application was received by Northumbria Police, with
respect to 51 Nile Street, North Shields; the application was for an off licence to be
granted. Mr Sardar Dara, who is requesting to be the Designated Premises Supervisor
(DPS), Is registered as the company director of Matios Limited since September 2021.

In the application the applicant stated he has applied to Gateshead council for his
personal licence. Enquires were made to Gateshead licensing department, on the 7%
January 2022, to see if an application has been made by Mr Sardar Dara, for his personal
licence. At the date stated on this representation, no such application has been made.

Northumbria Police wish to place an objection to the grant of this premises licence application for
Ali Baba, 51 Nile Street, North Shields, NE29 0BG, on the grounds of Crime and Disorder.

Yours sincerely,

S
“SHrfsp Paul Young 7688
Harm reduction,

Page 52



5! ~NUE  CTHEET i Cuaade

NOTES

- Al dimensions and levels are to be checked on site

« Any diecrepancies are ta be reparted to the archilect
befere any work commances

« This drawing shall not be sealed Ip ascartain any
dimensions. Wor¥ to ligared dimensions anly.

- This drawirg shafl nat be reprodhicad wiout express
wrilten permission fom HAY,

« Tebe averbsy dewiegs and owne i bounduries ae

g al de HAY spinol
be iespohuiste ft the Securacy oF scile g p3ncy of
bae plans suppisa s Do

= Al works are o or Undertakan i acisrdence wit
Building Regulalicns and the Jatest Britsh Sandards.

~ All proprietary materisks and products are 1o be used
blrictly in accurdanze with the manufachurers
“ecommendations,

This drawing comains he tolowing model fles: -

.—If._erl.'M_ 1&——5—1 85 4 B0 Clent natfied of airfes: 12 DEE 2071

Princpa Desiger

Unless noted batow, all known nazsrds have been
nighlighted on the dramng:

R
[ 8
-

Selves Alcohol

.
¢

PROJECT NOTES

1. Propasels of information contawred on this drawng to

e used for "TENDERING' pu-poses and NOT for
A _ _..D_ procufement or eszocalad ¢onstruclion works.

COYNTER |

2 Cedpn Abcmeton necams sa M dniemg o 20 by
used tolely for COORDINATION purcwses.

9,
=

7

3, Develagrent pespeaad are tc be read in conjuncton
R af ralrenced orEasig BT docamanTy

0
.

4. Eny popones greimd of S0 Liak Iovpis 2% macathg
S LeC = Chuge © 1.8 Srpreeite 200l and/or
1.3 Salermoes by 1ts conste,

DRAWN 8Y 1 ALl SALIH

57 NILE STREET
Store N 0

2.97
=z
m
n
©w
=
@
o)

1.52-1

Foamez 1
FIOFOSED DESIGN T 1 SARDAR DARNA
—

EXIST SHOF

EXISTING AND PROPOSED

Ground Floor

PROECST NO DREAMNG TIF,
P4 WsP- 1

SSRE 1:100@ A3

[SATE

FEVTRON oY _ ALl SALIH

h :
Hm|mm~2od N ]

Page 53



Page 54



WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9;MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)

Statement of® Steven Preston

Age if under 18: over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over18’) Occupation:  SGT 837

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: ...... S PRESTON....... Date: 16/01/22

I am a Police officer in Northumbria Police currently stationed at Whitley Bay.

At around 14:15hrs on Thursday 23" December 2021 I attended Ali Baba shop located on Nile
Street, North Shields in company staff from North Tyneside Council. The premises mainly sold
alcohol and tobacco. Once inside the shop I seized a large quantity of alcohol due to the shop not
have a license to sell alcohol. All alcohol seized was returned to North Shields Police Office and
booked into the police property system under PIN 2129L/21. I can produce this alcohol as exhibit
SP/01 if required.

An inventory of what was seized is as follows:

313 bottles of Lager

1579 Cans of Lager

307 Cans of Cider

16 Bottles of 1 litre Cider

21 Bottles of 2.5 litre Cider

29 Bottles of 3 litre Cider

106 Alcopops

12 Bottles of 20cl Vodka

10 bottles of 35¢] Vodka
SIENEM w.vevrereerrrce oS PRESTON..o.vvvrer e ssus esssssassnesssssssssssese sssss e sssrssesseshesssssestiesssiessecs

Page 55



92 Bottles of 70cl Vodka

71 cans of spirits/mixers

15 Bottles of 20cl Rum

19 Bottles 70cl rum

5 Bottles 20cl Gin

32 Bottles 70cl Gin

6 Bottles of 35¢cl Gin

5 Bottles 70cl Brandy

2 Bottles Champaigne

4 Bottles 70cl Tequila

12 Bottles 20cl Whiskey

38 Bottles 70cl Whiskey

12 Bottles 30cl Whiskey

19 Bottles 70cl Liqueur

1 Bottle 70cl Sambucca

72 Various shot bottles 20ml

2 bottles 1L Baileys

I large quantity of alcohol was left in the store which included bottles of wine.

I have viewed my BWYV footage from inside the shop however all footage if blank and no picture
can be seen. I can provide this if required as exhibit SP/02

The member of staff present gave his details as Shirwin Salah OMAR. He was not fluent in
English however another male entered the store who appeared to know OMAR. This male spoke
with staff from North Tyneside Council who took his details. The male acted as a translator for
OMAR. Initially OMAR was reluctant to allow police to seize any alcohol however he made a
phone call to an unknown number and then allowed officers to seize alcohol from the shop

Signed .........cceeeuvn S PRESTON.....coeoeerenterirsnneresserssssareestssanasmcssenssamsemcossuesen sensas sos sesesesessss unmsnns
Page 2

Page 56






Page 58



p——" e
—— == =

pisnens  SEABVOURSHERE!  gusmiess GRASSOUOSHERE. ¢

e GRAGTUURSHERE

L

_,_../y S

b

FAM




Page 60






Page 62



<404 SHINOM
H.N0A LHM
| GhiEd LNy

TH3H 3THS NO
39Y40

ol Risii
oo T

Gy R i

L]

th

wil

AR

. #Din

. Tl ¢

-, EFTERA )
LTS

o

;'Fﬁ}_‘ i~

& [y -=

=S -




Page 64

"






Page 66



T —
e ———

—

C-— " A T .=
OO -.iﬂi{{f Sorbre -.-‘.‘,*_-5;*3':_.-

Ry !
VLV 1

(1

A
il
Rl

T

'*'|m;1:.l. W




Page 68






Page 70






Page 72






Page 74






Page 76






Page 78






Page 80






Page 82






Page 84



Public Protection

Trading Standards
Quadrant East -1* Floor
Silverlink North
Cobalt Business Park
North Tyneside
NE27 0BY
Licensing Section Office Our Ref: ARB/AB
Block C, Killingworth Site Your Ref:
Harvey Combe
Killingworth Date: 7 February 2022
NE12 6UB
This matter is being dealt with by:
Alan Bumett
Direct Line: (0191) 643 6621

Fax: (0191) 643 2426
Email:alan.burnett@northtyneside.gov.uk
Wabsite: www.northtyneside.gov.uk

Responsible Authority representation from Local Welghts and Measures Authority
(Trading Standards)

Re: Matios Ltd T/A Ali Baba
51 Nile Street, North Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE29 0BG

Trading standards wish to make a representation against the application for a premises
licence under the Licensing Act by Matios Ltd.

Trading standards believe the application to grant a premises licence will undermine the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Public Safety licensing objectives due to the
criminal activity that has taken place at the premises, namely the storage on and the sale
from the premises of illicit tobacco. It is also concerned that unlicensed activities relating
to the sale, exposing for sale, and keeping for sale of alcohol have occurred at the
premises. Fireworks were also found on the premises which were stored in an upstairs
room which it is believed was being used as a bedroom.

On the 22 December 2021, at the request of North Tyneside’s Licensing section, an
officer from trading standards attempted to purchase alcohol from the premises at 51
Nile Street, North Shields. The officer was able to purchase a bottle of Smimoff Ice. The
officer also requested to purchase some ‘cheap' cigarettes. The officer was offered
Richmond brand cigarettes for £5 or Lambert & Butler for £6. The officer purchased the
20 Richmond cigarettes for £5. They were supplied from somewhere underneath the
counter. It was clear that these cigarettes were illicit as they did not comply with the legal

requirement to be in plain packaging.

The Trading Standards Officer's S.9 witness statement is included at Appendix 1.
Pictures of the Alcohol and cigarettes are shown at Appendix 2

The Richmond cigarettes were examined by a company on behalf of Imperial Tobacco
Limited, the manufacturer and trademark holder for Richmond cigarettes. They have
confirmed that the cigarettes are counterfeit and is included in a S.9 witness statement at

Appendix 3
On the 23 December 2021 in a joint operation with Northumbria Police and North

Page 85



Tyneside Licensing department, Trading Standards Officers visited the premises at 51
Nile Street North Shields. (A picture of the outside of the premises is shown at Appendix
4)

Alcohol was found to be on sale on the premises. Trading Standards Officers discovered
and detained quantities of illicit tobacco which were contained in carrier bags and boxes.

One of the carrier bags was in the possession of the shop employee who identified
himself as Sherwan Salah Omar. He claimed that the tobacco was for personal use.
Inside the carrier bag was 10 packets x 20 Richmond king size cigarettes UK Duty Paid.
7 x 50g The Turner Original hand rolling tobacco. 6 x 50g Amber Leaf Original Tobacco
Duty Paid hand rolling tobacco. (see picture Appendix 5)

Further tobacco was discovered in a room located upstairs on the premises. The tobacco
that was discovered was:-

Turner Original hand rolling tobacco 80 x 50g= 4kg
Amber Leaf hand rolling tobacco 14 x 50g = 0.7kg
Lamber & Butler original silver 200 x 20 = 4000
Lamber & Butler original 41 x 20 = 820

Richmond King Size 122 x 20 = 2440

Mariboro Gold = 17 x 20 = 340

Esse Change Mini Slim 10x 20 =200

Benson & Hedges 41 x 20 = 820

Pictures off the tobacco are shown in Appendix 6

Tobacco Amount Total Type of lllicit

Turner Original hand rolling tobacco | 87 x 50g 4.35kg Non duty
paid

Amber Leaf hand rolling tobacco 45 x 50g 2.25kg Non duty
paid

Total Hand Rolling Tobacco 6.6kg

Lamber & Butler original silver 200 x 20 4000 Non duty
paid

Lamber & Butler original 41 x20 820 Counterfeit

Richmond King Size 122 x 20 2,440 Counterfeit

Mariboro Gold 17 x 20 340 Non duty
paid

Esse Change Mini Slim 10x 20 200 Non duty
paid

Benson & Hedges 41 x 20 820 Non duty
paid

Total Cigarettes 8,620

Photographs of the seized tobacco were sent to Her Majesty’s Revenues and Customs
(HMRC) to be examined and to establish if they were non duty paid (smuggled) A
statement has been received which confirrns that none of the tobacco examined was
intended for sale in the UK and is therefore smuggled tobacco. The HMRC officer has also
supplied a schedule of the tax duty liability which amounts to in total £4596. The statement

and exhibit is produced at Appendix 7

Page 86



The Richmond and Lambert & Butler Original cigarettes were examined by a company
on behalf of Imperial Tobacco Limited, the manufacturer and trademark holder for
Richmond cigarettes. They have confirmed that the cigarettes are counterfeit and is
included in a S.9 witness statement at Appendix 8

Appendix 9 is included to illustrate what a packet of cigarettes must look like in Great
Britain (standardized packaging)

Public Safety

There is a requirement in the UK that all cigarettes must have reduced ignition propensity
(RIP), also known as “fire-safer” cigarettes, are cigarettes which have been designed to
self-extinguish when left unpuffed. It is known that counterfeit cigarettes do not comply
with the Reduced Ignition Propensity requirements and won't self-extinguish. When left
unattended there is a greater fire risk.

The discovery of fireworks being stored in a bedroom on the premises, is clearly a safety
issue. There was no fire fighting equipment apparent. It is understood that there was no
authorisation in place for this premises to sell or store fireworks.

Summary

Due to all of the above, as a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003, North
Tyneside Council Trading Standards have real concerns about the premises being used
for criminal purposes. It is clear from the sale and storage of illicit tobacco found on the
premises that the crime prevention objective of the Licen sing Act is being undermined.

It is very important to stop the sales of illicit tobacco, as not only does it have serious
consequences for health it also discourages smokers from quitting due to its low price.
Price has been identified as the most effective barrier to smoking and this also makes it
more attractive to children, making it even easier for them to get hooked. It is also worth
noting that contravention of s144 of the Licensing Act - ‘Keeping of smuggled goods’ is a
criminal offence. The supply of illicit tobacco has also been linked to organised crime
groups.

| would ask the committee to have regard to the Home Office Revised Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018). This guidance refers to reviews
of a licence after it has been granted but is pertinent to this application as it reflects the
views of the secretary of state that the sale of illicit tobacco should be treated very

seriously: -

Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.24

A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected with
licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at the
premises, money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen goods,
the sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities do not have
the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts.
The licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is not therefore to establish
the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the promotion of the crime prevention

objective

11.27
There is certain criminal activity that may arise in conneclion with licensed

premises which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed

premises:
« for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

Page 87



A criminal investigation into the seized tobacco Is ongoing

Trading Standards wish to object to the premises licence for Matios Ltd T/A Ali Baba being
granted

Document number:

Page 88



Appendix 1

Page 89



WITNESS STATEMENT
NORTH TYNESIDE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
ENVIRONMENT, HOUSING & LEISURE, PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICES,
TRADING STANDARDS
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2 Criminal Justice Act 1967,s. 9;
Magistrates’ Court Act 1980, s. 5B)

Statement of Thomas Richardson

Age of Witness: Over 18

Occupation of Witness: Trading Standards Enforcement Officer

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered In evidence, | shall be

liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

..............

.............................................

............................................................................

....................................

which | was sold respectively as exhibits TR/1.and TR/2.

Signed . ‘.: .................... Y i Dated 0‘7’/02 / 2022 .......

TS Witness Statement 2022

Page 90




Statement of Witness

Continuation statement of Thomas Richardson Page 2

TS Witness Statement 2022

Page 91



Appendix 2

Page 92



Appendix 2
Photographs of Cigarettes and alcohol test purchased 22/12/2021

Page 93



Page 94



Appendix 3

Page 95



STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16 2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.58)

STATEMENT OF SALVATORE LOSCALZ0
Occupation of witness: Company Director

Age of witness: over 18

This statement consisting of 2 pagaes is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and i
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shalt be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated In it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

1 | am employed by Attest U.K. Authentication Services Limited as a Director. The
company's offices are situated at 19 St Christapher's Way, Patriol Way Business Park,
Pride Park, Derby DE24 8JY. | have held this position for 7 years 9 months. In my rale
as Director for Attest U.K. Aulhentication Services Limited, | regularly assist tobacco
manufacturers In the identification of counterfait tobacco products. | am aulhorised to
make this declaration, which | do so from my own knowladge unless olherwise
indicated.

2 | have been Instructed by Imperial Tobacco Limited to assist them in the identification of
genuine and counterfeit Imperial branded tobacca products.

3 On the 20th of January 2022, | received the foliowing Exhibit from Mark Duffy from
North Tyneside Council's Trading Slandards Service:

Sealed bag reference P00083663 containing 1 x 20 packet of Richmond King Size
cigarettes, Exhibit reference none given. |also received a covering lelter.

4 | examined this packet of cigarettes.

4.1 | can confirm that the printing technique used in the manufacture of this packel of
cigarettes, Exhibit referenca none given is not conslistant with Imperial Tobacco Limiled
specifications.

42 Cansequently, | can state that the packet of clgaretles which | have examined was not
made by or on behall of Imperial Tobacco Limited, nor did Imperial Tobacco Limited
authorise its manufaclure or sale. It is in fact counterfeit.

5 | confirm that Imperial Tobacco Limited own the registerad trademark for Richmond. |
produce a copy of the trademark certificate in respact of this brand, SL/1 refers.

6 The Exhibit was retumed to Mark Duffy from North Tyneside Council's Trading
Slandards Service in a sealed bag:

Page 96



6.1 Plastic seal referance 0175480 used ta reseal bag referance PO0083663 containing 1 x
20 packet of Richmond King Size cigarettes, Exhibit reference none given. | also
retumed the covering letter.

Statament of Truth
| belleve that the facts stated in this Witness Statement are true.

i
Signed: Sh...eneeenn. s

Date: 21/01/2022.

Page 97



SI_/:L

403
intellectual

Property
Office Certified Copy

[ certify that the attached Is a true copy of the entry of a trade mark in the United
Kingdom register of trade marks.

Tim Moss
Comptroller General of Patents, Designs and Trade Marks

intellectual Property Office

Dated: 30 Qctober 2021

Inteliectus) Praperty Office is an oparating name of the Patent Otfice

Page 98



Mark:
RICHMOND

Trade Mark No: UK00901266311
Mark type: Word mark

Trade Mark status: Registered, OPEN
Trade Mark type: Standard
Filing Date: 04/08/1989 Registration Date: 14/08/2000

Renewal Date: 04 August 2029

Goods and Services List:

Class 34:

Tobaceo whether manufactured or unmanufactured; tobacco products; substitutes
for smoking sald separately or blended with tobacco; none being for medicinal or
curative purposes; smokers' articles and matches.

Owner(s) Details:
Imperial Tobacco Limited
121 Winterstoke Road, Bristol, BS3 2LL, UNITED KINGDOM

Raepresentatives Details:

STEVENS HEWLETT & PERKINS
1 St Augustine's Place BS1 4UD Bristol UNITED KINGDOM

Page 99



Appendix 4

Page 100



Photograph of front of premises 51 Nile Street, North Shields

Page 101



Appendix 5

Page 102



Tobacco discovered in the possession of Sherwan Salah Omar

Page 103



Appendix 6

Page 104



Page 105



Photograph of three bags and two boxes containing cigarettes and tobacco found in
the flat above the premises on the 23/12/2021

Page 106



Page 107



Appendix 7

Page 108



HM Revenue OFFICIAL SENSITIVE MG11T
& Customs (HMRC)

WITNESS STATEMENT
ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act
1980, s.5B)

Statement of; David James PAGE URN: 88/Code/TAN/YY
Age if under 18: Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18")  Oceupation: Officer of HM Revenue and Customs

This statement (consisting of B page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make It
knowing that if it is tendered in evidence I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it 2nything which T know to

be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: * David PAGE Date: 04/02/2022

Indicate If witness evidence is visually recorded? No (If YES, see guidance)

3
I am David James PAGE, a Higher Officer of Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs ("HMRC'). I have

been employed by HMRC, and its predecessor, HM Customs and Excise, since January 2003. In this
time I have been employed as an Excise Officer, dealing with control of tax warehouses, general
exclse duties and involvement in excise smuggling and evasion work. My current role is as the
national lead for civil investigations relating to illicit tobacco importations made through
unaccompanied freight traffic. As part of these duties I am required to know the rates of duty on

tobacco products sold in the United Kingdom and the methodology of calculating this rate.

Cn ™~ _ary 2022 1 was asked by HMRC's Witness Statement Unit to provide a witness statement

relating to 2 separate companies. The 2 companies and addresses are:

vom - . T TN Hink CF=—" et =r—no

- - Ny “1

2. Matios Limited (trading as Ali Baba) of 51 Nile Street, North Shields, NE29 0BG.
This statement will specifically cover the excise duties on a quantity of cigarettes and hand rolling
tobacco (‘HRT’) which were detected at these premises by North Tyneside Council’s Trading
Standards department. In compiling this statement, I was furnished with additional information
provided to me by Alan BURNETT (who I know to be a Senior Trading Standards Officer from North

Tyneside Council) in a number of emalls on 27 January 2022, this includes representative sample

Date: 04/02/2022

Signature: David PAGE
{Signature of witness)

Signature: Enter Mame
(Signature witnessed by)
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Pagel1of 8

May 2019 OFFICIAL MG11T HMRC

Page 109



HM Revenue OFFICIAL SENSITIVE MGL1T
& Customs (HMRC)

Statement of: David James PAGE URN: 88/Code/CAN/YY
photographs of the tobacco products. I have been told that these cigarettes have originated from

an unknown source and there is no paperwork to confirm the supply chain. It therefore follows that
it is not possible to confirm that United Kingdom excise duty has correctly been accounted for on
these goods. I have been advised that goods were detected by North Tyneside Trading Standards

on various dates, as detalled below. As a different duty rate was in force for one of the detections, 1

will deal with them separately.

I am authorised to make this disclosure under section 19 of the Anti-terrorism, Crime and Security

Act 2001. The Witness Statement Unit authority reference number is RQST 3519310.

EXCISE DUTIES

Excise duty (Tobacco Products Duty) is charged on tobacco products that are imported into or
manufactured in the United Kingdom. The tobacco products llable to excise duty are: cigarettes;
cigars; hand-rolling tobacco; other smoking tobacco (commonly known as 'pipe tobacco'); and
chewing tobacco, which are manufactured wholly or partly from tobacco or any substance used as a
substitute for tobacco.

o The relevant legisiation is:

e The Tobacco Products Duty Act 1979

« The Tobacco Products Regulations 2001 (SI 2001 No.1712)

e The Tobacco Products (Amendment) Regulations 2003 (S1 2003 No. 1523)

« The Tobacco Products (Descriptions of Products) Order 2003 (SI 2003 No.1471)

e The Excise Goods (Holding, Movement and Duty Point) Regulations 2010 (SI 2010 No.593)
The tobacco products duty (excise duty) on cigarettes has two components: an ad valorem element
(i.e. a percentage of the retail price) and a speclific element (a cash amount per 1000 cigarettes).

The retail price on which the ad valorem duty is calculated is the tax and duty inclusive retail price

recommended by the UK manufacturer or importer.

Date: 04/02/2022

Signature: David PAGE Signature: Enter Name

(Signature of witness) (Signature witnessed by)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 20f 8

May 2019 OFEICIAL MG11T HMRC

Page 110



HM Revenue

MG11T
(HMRC)

.

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE

& Customs

Statement of:

David James PAGE

URN: 88/Code/CAN/YY

kilograms.

Eu

£252 97 ==t

totai =<

du'-\, Jimimitre

In m=--

s-u'

[ alataintd
TRY_

. P ktee B Vimulmisim AlAarabbnae! Ae T

the same mathadalany

Fim—y

The tobacco products duty on hand rolling tobacco is calculated by reference to the total weight in

e Sl A R = ey

L oepemmssmywr iy Nl 3y W0 s 0y

Tho A Habititiom Lo hnan calrulated A haing;

Ll Ea Vate B LY

[

T, NMece wniy

sanALan An 11 Marrh 2020, 0N
b e mliam D7 DA -

o . -t -« 11 Marrh 2020 ic

- .

£4 477N im
s = ceemll 2~ tha

-~ in tho crhediile

Vo lemman molemy et pa s o e ——d . o .

~ekifimad b LIRADO

! Menwnfrra thara ic ~e

M siseme s

cmmamdad rabail ~allia~ —rice

—-—

lin b camflans bk~ keande and nuantities. T have need

-rca 13

fmmlas 2171

Date: 04/02/2022

Signature: David PAGE
(Signature of witness)

May 2019

Signature: Enter Name
(Signature witnessed by)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY

Page 3 of 8

OFFICIAL MG11T HMRC

Page 111



HM Revenue OFFICIAL SENSITIVE MGL11T
& Customs (HMRC)

URN: 88/Code/CAN/YY

Statement of; David James PAGE
B === .- == 1& Nnwamher 2020. on

T o= oo —--

- - i af btn ratall Ariea wbo= £ 44 T7Q nar rhaiisand

ci

cigarntt--t ™ = N niim—r s -.— 40nnhkre nn 16 November 2020 is

-
T ey, - ——— ¢ aide af baharena neadiiete datactad ie o2zt 5
Blir  tara Wallnars  Limibad cheadea i dnby llahllitv of cartain nnantiries of cigarettes (2320 in
papait -7 e wialniat Aol md mn i Anbam mivinm in fha =mrhad - 3G well as the
o N £ il leanmAda namad in tha carhedilla
= == ingthe —ticceey - e o - == andnd ratail
'3 LR ¥ o]

— L s~ Lm
Nne emwy ~
e '~ ratall selling price

paa- - - AN AiAarottos

Tlhw 4 * d am ealomms

e Y- . )
|
uC . » Yo XS
the UK.

Date: 04/02/2022

Signature: David PAGE
(Signature of witness)

Signature: Enter Name
(Signature witnessed by)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 4 of 8

May 2019 OFFICIAL MG11T HMRC

Page 112



HMRevenue OFFICIAL SENSITIVE MG11T
& Customs (HMRC)

URN: 88/Code/CAN/YY |

[ statement of: David James PAGE

- TS sy = —

Matios Limited of 51 Nile Street, North Shields, NE29 0BG

Detection on 22 and 23 December 2021

The tobacco products duty (excise duty) on clgarettes has two components: an ad valorem element
(i.e. a percentage of the retail price) and a specific element (a cash amount per 1000 cigarettes).
The retail price on which the ad valorem duty Is calculated is the tax and duty inclusive retail price

recommended by the UK manufacturer or importer.

The tobacco products duty on hand rolling tobacco is calculated by reference to the total weight in

kilograms.

Date: 04/02/2022

Slignature: David PAGE
(Signature of witness)

Signature: Enter Narne
{Signature witnessed by)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 50of 8

May 2019 OFFICIAL MG11T HMRC

Page 113



HM Revenue OFFICIAL SENSITIVE MG11T
& Customs (HMRC)

Statement of: David James PAGE URN: 88/Code/CAN/YY
The current rate of Tabacco Products Duty, from 1800hrs on 16 November 2020, on cigarettes is;

'‘an amount equal to 16.5 per cent of the retail price plus £244.78 per thousand cigarettes'. The

duty rate on hand rolling tobacco (‘HRT") from 1800hrs on 16 November 2020 is £271.40 per

kilogram.

1 produce a schedule, marked ‘exhibit DIP/3 - schedule of tobacco products detected in relation to
Matios Limited’, showing the duty liability of certain quantities of cigarettes (8620 in total) of the
brands named in the schedule and on the dates given in the schedule; as well as the duty liability of
certain quantities of HRT (6.6kg in total) of the brands named In the schedule and on the dates
given in the schedule

In preparing the schedule, T have used the UK manufacturers' or importers' recommended retail
selling prices, applying on the dates given and as notified to HMRC.

One of the brands in question, Esse Change Mini Slim Applemint, are not marketed in the UK and
therefore there is no recommended retail price. In these instance, 1 have used the lowest

recommended retail selling price notified to HMRC at the time of detection, this being £8.00 per 20

cigarettes.

Photographs of the detected tobacco products have been made available to me by Alan BURNETT,
and I have the following comments based on these photos:

« Richmond King Size - the packaging is not the plain type that is required for retail sale in
the UK. It would therefore be reasonable to conclude that the cigarettes were not intended
for sale in the UK.

« Lambert and Butler Original marked ‘duty free’ - these clgarettes are only intended for

purchase in a “duty free shop”, such as at an airport. They should not be held for retail sale

in the UK as no excise duty will have been paid on them.

Date: 04/02/2022

Signature: David PAGE Signature: Enter Name
(Signature of witness) (Signature witnessed by)
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY

Page 6of 8

May 2019 OFFICIAL MG11T HMRC

Page 114



@ HM Revenue l OFFICIAL SENSITIVE I MG11T
& Customs (HMRC)

Statement of: David James PAGE URN: 88/Code/Can/yYyY
* Lambert and Butler original - the packaging is not the plain type that is required for retail

sale in the UK. It would therefore be reasonable to conclude that the cigarettes were not
intended for sale in the UK.

® Marlboro Gold - the health markings on these Packs are in Polish. It would therefore be
reasonable to conclude that the cigarettes were not intended for sale in the UK.

e Benson & Hedges Silver - the packaging is not the plain type that is required for retail sale in
the UK. It would therefore be feasonable to conclude that the cigarettes were not intended
for sale In the UK.

* Esse Change Mini Slim Applemint - the heaith warnings and packaging are not of a type that
is suitable for sale in the UK. It would therefore be reasonable to conclude that the
cigarettes were not intended for sale in the UK.

* Turner Original hand rolling tobacco - the health markings on these packs are in a language

for the Luxembourg market (this is additionally indicated by the use of the iy’ domain

extension on the email address). It would therefore be reasonable to conclude that the

Cigarettes were not intended for sale in the UK,

The duty liabilities have been calculated as being:
¢ Cigarettes - £2805.53

* Hand rolling tobaccg - £1791.24

= Total duty liability is therefore - £4596.77

These documents were Created or received by Officers of Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs in

the course of theijr official duties, from information supplied by a person or persons who may
reasonably be supposed to have had personal knowledge of the matter dealt with. Where this

information was supplied through others, each of them received it in the course of a trade, business ‘

Date: 04/02/2022

Signature: David PAGE
(Slgnature of witness)

Slgnature: Enter Name
(Signature witnessed by)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 7 of B

May 2019 OFFICIAL MG11T HMRC

Page 115



—

HM Revenue OFFICIAL SENSITIVE MG11T
&Customs (HMRC)
Statement of: David James PAGE URN: 88/Code/CAN/YY

or occupation or office. The person or persons who originally supplied the Information can not

reasonably be expected to have any recollection of the matters dealt with in the documents.

XXX)(XXXXX)(XXXXXXXXXXXxXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXK)(XXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXX

Date: 04/02/2022

Signature: David PAGE
(Signature of witness)

Signature: Enter Name
(Slgnature witnessed by)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 8of 8

May 2019 OFFICIAL MG11T HMRC

Page 116



@

Exhibit DJP/3 - schedule of tobacco products detected in relation to Matios

HM Revenue .
Limited on 22DEC2021 and 23DEC2021
& Customs t
PART A - CIGARETTES Duty rate
. Quantity of RRP per 20 |Ad valorum (% Fixed {per I
Sedal Siand cigarettes  cigarettes of RRP) 1000) Duty liability
1 Richmond King Size 2440 £9.75 16.50% £244.78 £783.53
2 L&B Original Duty Free 4000 £9.30 16.50% £244.78 £1,286.02
3 L&B Original 820 £9.30 16.50% £244.78 £263.63
4 Mariboro Gold 340 £12.50 16.50% £244.78 £118.29
5 B&H Silver 820 £12.00 16.50% £244.78 £281.90
6 Esse Change Mini Slim 200 £8.00 16.50% £244.78 £62.16
8620 £2,805.53
PART B - HAND ROLLING TOBACCO ('HRT")
, Pouch size . Total weight Duty rate per -~
Serial Brand (k) Quantity of HRT (kg) kg Duty liability
1 Amberleaf HRT 0.05 45 2.25 £271.40 £610.65
2 Tumers HRT 0.05 87 4.35 £271.40 £1,180.59
6.6 £1,791.24
FF OFFICIAL

HMRC 06/14

Page 117



Appendix 8

Page 118



STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16 2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Caurts Act 1980, s.58)

STATEMENT OF SALVATORE LOSCALZO
Occupation of witness: Company Director

Age of witness: over 18

This statement consisting of 2 pagas is true to the bast of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated In it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

1 | am employed by Attest U.K. Authentication Services Limited as a Director. The
company's offices are siluated al 19 St Christopher's Way, Patriot Way Business Park,
Pride Park, Derby DE24 8.Y, | have held this position for 7 years 9 months. In my role
as Director for Allest U.K. Authentication Services Limited, | regularly assist lobacco
manulfaclurers in lhe identification of counterfeil tobacco praducts. | am aulhorised to
make this declaration, which | do so from my own knowledge unless atherwise
indicated.

2 | hava been instructed by imperial Tobacco Limited to assist them in the identification of
genuine and counterfeit Imperial branded tobacco products.

3 On the 20th of January 2022, | recaived the following Exhibits from Marl Duffy from
North Tyneside Council's Trading Standards Service:

Sealed bag reference P00083706 containing 1 x 20 packet of Richmond King Size
cigarettes, Exhibit reference none given.

Sealed bag reference PO0083564 conlaining 1 x 20 packet of L&B Lambert & Buller
Original King Size cigarettes, Exhibit reference none given. | also received a covering

letter.

4 | examined these packets of cigarettes.

4.1 | can confirm that the printing technique used in the manufacture of these packets of
cigarettes, Exhibits referenced none given is not consistent with Imperial Tobacco
Limited specifications.

42 Cansequently, | can state thal the packets of cigarettes which | have examined were
not made by or on behalf of Imperial Tobacco Limited, nor did Imperial Tobacco Limited
authorise their manufacture or sale, They are in fact counterfail.

5 1 confirm that Imperial Tobacco Limited own the registered lrademarks for Richmond
and Lambert & Butler. | produce copies of the Irademark cartificates in respect of these
brands, SL/1 and SL/2 refers.

Page 119



6 The Exhibits were returned to Mark Duffy from North Tyneside Council's Trading
Standards Service in sealed bags:

6.1 Plastic seal reference 0175561 used to raseal bag referance P00083706 contalning 1 x
20 packet of Richmond King Size cigarettes, Exhibit reference none given.

Plastic seal reference 0175562 used lo raseal bag reference P00083564 containing 1 x
20 packet of L&B Lamberl & Butler Original King Size cigarettes, Exhibit referance
none given. | also retumed the covering lelter.

Statement of Truth

| belleva that the facts statad in this Witness Statement are true.

Date: 21/01/2022.

Page 120



SL/i

Intellectual
Property

Office | Certified Copy

1 certify that the attached is a true copy of the entry of a trade mark in the United
Kingdom register of trade marks.

Tim Moss

Comptroller General of Patents, Deslgns and Trade Marks
Intellectual Property Office

Dated: 30 October 2021

inteliectus] Prugerty Offics Is an oparating neme of the Patent Oftice

RO X T W T

Page 121

L



Mark:
RICHMOND

Trade Mark No: UK00901266311
Mark type: Word mark

Trade Mark status: Registered OPEN
Trade Mark type: Standard
Filing Date: 04/08/1989 Registration Date: 14/08/2000

Renewal Date: 04 August 2029

Goods and Services List:

Class 34:

Tobacco whether manufactured or unmanufactured; tobacco products; substitutes
for smoking sold separately or blended with tobacco; none being for medicinal or
curative purposes; smokers' articles and matches.

Owmner(s) Detalls:
Imperial Tobacco Limited
121 Winterstoke Road, Bristol, BS3 2LL, UNITED KINGDOM

Representatives Details:
STEVENS HEWLETT & PERKINS
1 St Augustine's Place BS1 4UD Bristol UNITED KINGDOM

Page 122



s!_/z N

Intellectual

Property
Office Certified Copy

| certify that the attached is a true copy of the entry of a trade mark in the United
Kingdom register of trade marks.

Tim Moss
Comptroller General of Patents, Designs and Trade Marks
Intellectual Property Office

Dated: 30 October 2021

Inteliectual Property Office is an uperating namae of the Patent Office VANSILIND O

Page 123



Mark:
L&B

Trade Mark No: UK00911609682
Mark type: Word mark

Trade Mark status: Registered, OPEN

Trade Mark type: Standard

Filing Dabe: 27/02/2013 Registration Date: 10/07/2013
Renewal Date: 27 February 2023

Goods and Services List:

Class 9:

Baiteries and eleciric accumulators for electric and/or alactronlc cigarettes: Chargers
for electric cigarettes.

Class 11:
Apparatus for healing tobacco and lobacco products; Apparatus for heeting quids;
Apparatus for generating vapour.

Class 30:
Fiavourings, other than essentfal olls.

Class 34:

Tohacco whether manufactured or unmanufactured; cigarettes; cigars; tobacco
Wummmm.mmwmmunﬁNpum;
matches and smokers' articles; Elactric and/or electronic cigarettes; Liquids for
alectric and/or electranic cigarettes; Vaporising devices for tobacco, tobacco
products and tobacco substitutes; Cigarettes containing tobacco subslitutes;
Smoker's articles for electric and/or electronic cigareties; Pouches for carrying
electric and/or electronic cigarattes; Mouth pleces far electric and/or electronic

cigarettes.

imperial Tobacco Limited
121 Winterstoke Road, Bristol, BS3 211, UNITED KINGDOM

Representatives Details:
STEVENS HEWLETT & PERKINS
1 St Augustine’s Place BS1 4UD Bristol UNITED KINGDOM

Page 124



Appendix 9

Page 125



Guldance for retallsrs, menufacturers end distributors of tabaoco prodiucts, enforcement agencies and the
public on tobacce packaging - Great Britaln

3. Cigarette pack

All cigarette packs for retail must be in standardised packaging.
Packs must be a cuboid shape and a non-shiny drab dark brown.
Brand names are allowed but must be in a set position, font and
maximum size. Required health warnings and other permitted
features must be presented in a standardised way. There are also
internal packaging requirements. All other trademarks, logos, colour
schemes and promotional Images are prohibited.

1This Chapter sets out the requirements for cigarette packs. The image below is a mock-
up of a pack which is compliant with both standardised packaging regulations and
Tobacco and Related Products Regulations.

Smolkina causes

Smolan( causes
Iung cancer

1 Pack on pages 6, 8, 9 are conforming with 2021 GB regulations by Wee Creative for ASH

7

Page 126



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings
	4 Ali Baba, 51 Nile Street, North Shields, NE29 0BG
	Appendix 1 - Application Form REDACTED
	Appendix 2 - Premises Plan
	Appendix 3 - Location Map
	Appendix 4 - Mandatory Conditions
	Appendix 5 - Representations REDACTED


